j{ﬂt D E N TO N S Helen Newland Dentpns Canada LLP ‘
helen.newland@dentons.com 77 King Street West, Suite 400
D +1 416 863 4471 Toronto-Dominion Centre
Toronto, ON, Canada M5K 0A1

dentons.com

October 29, 2018

VIA COURIER & RESS FILING

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
271 Floor, Box 2319
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Energy+ Inc. (“Energy+") 2019 Cost of Service Application;
Board File No. EB-2018-0028; Response to Board Staff Interrogatory 1(b)

We are writing on behalf of Toyota Motor Manufacturing Canada Inc. (“TMMC?") to file the response to
Board Staff Interrogatory Staff-TMMC 1(b) ("Response 1(b)").

Response 1(b) includes a link to an excel model that includes tabs with information related to TMMC's
consumption of electricity at its Cambridge assembly plant. This information is commercially sensitive
and, thus, confidential for the reasons set out in our letter of September 27, 2018. Accordingly, the link to
the excel model has been redacted from Response 1(b) that has been filed through RESS today.

In accordance with the Ontario Energy Board’'s (“Board”) Practice Direction on Confidential Filings
(“Practice Direction”), TMMC is delivering to the offices of the Board, a sealed envelope marked
“Confidential” that includes two hard copies of the unredacted, confidential Response 1(b). The
confidential pages are marked as “Confidential” at the top of each page and the confidential portions of
that page are indicated.

The disclosure of the confidential information in Response 1(b) (the “Confidential Information”) could
adversely affect the economic and/or competitive interests of TMMC. Accordingly, TMMC requests that
the Confidential Information be held in confidence and not included in the public record of this proceeding.
TMMC is prepared to provide unredacted copies of Response 1(b) to parties’ counsel, external experts,
consultants or others who have executed the Board’'s form of Declaration and Undertaking under the
Practice Direction. TMMC reserves the right to object to the Board's acceptance of a Declaration and
Undertaking from any person.

Yours very truly,

Dentons Canada LLP

original signed by Helen T. Newland
Helen T. Newland
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cc: Melody Collis, TMMC
Bill Fantin, TMMC
Pete Leonard, TMMC
Jo Keaton, TMNA
John Vellone
Sarah Hughes
Parties to EB-2018-0028
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